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The List of Countries and Organisations to be invited to the Fourth Bologna Policy Forum

14-15 May 2015

Yerevan, Armenia

Countries

	N
	Country
	Minister
	Ministry
	E-mail address
	Postal address 
	Web page
	Tel/Fax

	1. 
	Algeria
	Mr. Mohamed Mebarki
	Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research
	webmaster@mesrs.dz
	11 chemin Doudou Mokhtar Ben Aknoun Alger - Algerie
	www.mesrs.dz
	T:+213 21-91-23-23

T:+213 21-91-17-17

T:+213 21-91-17-22

	2. 
	Egypt
	TBC


	Ministry of Higher Education
	mohe.info@gmail.com
	101, Kasr Al-Aini Street

Cairo
Kairo
Egypt
	www.egy-mhe.gov.eg
	T: +202 795 2155
+202 791 1005



	3. 
	Iran
	Mr. Ali Asghar Fani
	Ministry of Education
	prm@medu.ir
minister@medu.ir 
	Ferdowsi Sq., Sepahbod Gharani Ave. 
Ministry of Education main building 
Tehran, Islamic Republic of Iran 
	www.medu.ir
	T: +98-21 8889 4020/22 
F: +98-21 8889 8085 

	4. 
	Iraq
	Mr. Hussain al-Shahristani
	Ministry of Higher Education&Scientific Research
	info@mohesr.gov.iq;  ministery_office@yahoo.com 
	PO BOX 258

Baghdad

Iraq
	www.en.mohesr.gov.iq
	T:+964 8860000

	5. 
	Israel
	Mr. Shai Piron
	Ministry of Education, Culture and Sports
	spiron@knesset.gov.il;

spiron@knesset.gov.il
	34 Shivtei
Israel St.
P.O.B. 292
Jerusalem 91911 
	www.education.gov.il
	T:+972-2-560 2330

02-6408433

T:+972 25602222


	6. 
	Jordan
	Mr. Amin Mahmoud
	Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research
	mohe@mohe.gov.jo
	P.O.Box 138 Aljbaha 11941 Jordan / 35262 Amman 11180 Jordan
	www.mohe.gov.jo


	T: +962 534 7671
+962 534 9079

+962-6-5347671

	7. 
	Kyrgyzstan
	Mr. Sadikov Kanat Zhalilovich
	Ministry of Education and Science of the Kyrgyz Republic
	moeskg@gmail.com
minedukg@gmail.com
	720040 Biskek
Tynystanov St., 257 
Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan
	www.edu.gov.kg
	T:+996 312 662442; 

+996 312 621520

	8. 
	Lebanon
	Mr. Elias Abu Saab
	Ministry of Education and Higher Education 
	minister@mehe.gov.lb
	Habib Abi Shahla Street
Unesco Area
119493
Lebanon, Beirut
	www.mehe.gov.lb
	T:+961 1789588 
+961 1786627 
+961 1789582 

	9. 
	Libya
	Mr. Abdulasalm Bashir Duabi
	Minister of Scientific Research and Higher Education 
	
	
	www.highereducation.gov.ly
	

	10. 
	Mongolia
	Mr. Yondon Otgonbayar
	Ministry of Education, Culture and Science 
	mecs@mecs.gov.mn;

info@mecs.gov.mn;
	Khoroo 8, Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia
	www.meds.gov.mn
	T:+976383758, F:+976263158

	11. 
	Morocco
	Mr. Lahcen Daoudi
	Ministry of Higher Education, Scientific Research and Professional Training, Morocco
	enssup@enssup.gov.ma;
	Rue Idrissi Al Akbar - Hassan

Rabat
BP 4500 Rabat-Salé-Zammour-Zaer
Morocco
	www.enssup.gov.ma
	T:+212 37 73 72 26

+212 37 73 72 40



	12. 
	P.R. China
	Mr. Yuan Guiren
	Ministry of Education of the People’s Republic of China
	english@moe.edu.cn;
	No.37 Damucang Hutong, Xidan, Beijing, P.R.C 

Postcode: 100816
	www.moe.edu.cn
	T: +8610 66096114

	13. 
	Palestine

	Ms. Khawla al-Shakhsheer


	Palestinian Ministry of Education 
	
	PO Box 576, Al-Masioun

Ramallah

Palestinian Territory
	www.mohe.gov.ps
	T:+972 (2) 298 3200

+972 2 2983222

+970 2 2969394

	14. 
	Tunisia
	Mr.Jelassi Tawfik
	Ministry of Higher Education, Scientific Research (MHESR)
	mes@mes.rnu.tn;
	Avenue Ouled Haffouz - 1030 Tunis
	www.mes.tn
	T:+216 1 71 786 300

	15. 
	Turkmenistan
	Ms. Gulsat Mammedowa
	Ministry of Education
	bilim@online.tm;
	Ul. Görogly Kögesi 2

744000 Ašhabad

Turkmenistan
	
	T: +993 1 355 803

F: +993 1 398 811

	16. 
	Uzbekistan
	Mr. Bakhodir Khodiev 
	Ministry of Higher and Secondary Special Education
	mhsse@edu.uz; devonxona@edu.uz; otmbb@edu.uz;


	Apt 96, 2-Chimbay st. Tashkent 100095
	www.edu.uz/en
	T: +998 71 246-01-95

+998 71 246- 01-65


Organisations 

	     N
	Name
	Contact Person
	Position
	Web page
	E-mail address
	Postal code
	Tel/Fax

	1. 
	Academic cooperation association (ACA)
	Mr.  Sijbolt Noorda
	President
	www.aca-secretariat.be
	info@aca-secretariat.be
	Rue d'Egmont, 15
1000  Brussels 
Belgium
	T: +32 2 513 22 41 
F: +32 2 513 17 76

	2. 
	Arab Network for Quality Assurance in Higher Education
	Ms. Jawaher S. Al-Mudhahki
	President
	www.anqahe.org
	Jawaher.almudhahki@qaa.bh
	
	T:  +973-17562313 
F: +973-17562306

	3. 
	Arab Network for Quality Assurance in Higher Education
	Mr. Tariq Alsindi
	Secretary General
	www.anqahe.org
	
	
	Tel:  +973-17562313 
Fax: +973-17562306

Mobile: +973-39 47 9222

	4. 
	Association of Arab and European Universities (AEUA)
	Mr. Marwan Kamal
	President
	www.aeua.net
	info@aeua.net
	AEUA Secretariat
P.O. Box 352
2501 JC The Hague
The Netherlands
	T: +31 70 365 88 33

	5. 
	Association of Arab Universities, Jordan
	Mr.  Sultan T. Abu-Orabi Aladwan
	Secretary General
	http://www.aaru.edu.jo/
	secgen@aaru.edu.jo or abuorabi@excite.com


	PO Box 401, Jubeyha, Amman, Jordan
	Phone (Office): (962 6) 5062048

Mobile: (962) 795600448

Fax: (962 6) 5062051

	6. 
	Association of Quality Assurance Agencies of Islamic World
	Ms. Carol L. Bobby
	President
	http://www.inqaahe.org/members/list-networks.php
	cbobby@cacrep.org
	The Catalan University Quality Assurance Agency, AQU Catalunya
C. dels Vergós, 36-42
08017 Barcelona 
	T:+1-703-535-5990

	7. 
	Business and Industry Advisory Committee (BIAC) to the OECD

	Mr. Phil O’Reilly      Mr. Bernhard Welschke
	Chairman Secretary General
	www.biac.org
	biac@biac.org
	13/15, Chaussée de la Muette          75016 Paris      France
	T: +33 142300960

F: +33 142887838

	8. 
	Fédération générale de l'enseignement supérieur et de la recherche scientifique(FGESRS)
	Mr.Hussein Boujarra
	Secretary-General
	
	h.boujarra@yahoo.fr
	c/o UGTT16 Avenue de Carthage 

Tunis

Tunisia


	T: +216 (7) 125.58.15

F: +216 (7) 125.58.15



	9. 
	Federation of Universities of the Islamic World, Morocco
	Ms.  Amina obaid ramadhan alhajri
	Deputy Director General
	www.isesco.org.ma
	dga@isesco.org.ma


	Avenue des F.A.R , Hay Ryad, PO Box 2275,
PC Code 10104 - Rabat - Kingdom of Morocco
	T: + 212 (0) 5 37 56 60 52 / 53

	10. 
	German University in Cairo
	Mr. Ashraf Mansour
	GUC Prime Founder and Chairman of the Board Trustees
	
	ashraf.mansour@guc.edu.org

Amira.bassim@guc.edu.org
	New Cairo City, Main Entrance El-Tagamoa El-Khames, 11835,Agypten
	T: +202 27589990-8

+49 2043660386

+4930200755961

+4930200755961

	11. 
	GJU German Jordanian University
	Mr. Natheer Abu Obeid
	President 
	http://www.gju.edu.jo
	natheer.abuobeid@gju.jo
president@gju.edu.jo
	P.O. Box 35247, Amman 11180, Jordan
	T:+962 6 4294001

	12. 
	GJU German Jordanian University
	Mr. Anton Mangstl
	Vice-President 
	http://www.gju.edu.jo
	anton.mangstl@gju.edu.jo
	P.O. Box 35247, Amman 11180, Jordan
	T:+962 6 4294020

	13. 
	International Association of Universities (IAU)
	Ms. Eva Egron-Polak
	Secretary-General and Executive Director
	www.iau-aiu.net
	iau@iau-aiu.net
	UNESCO House 
1, rue Miollis
75732 Paris Cedex 15
	T: +33 1 45 68 48 00

	14. 
	MERIC Network
	
	
	
	
	
	

	15. 
	OECD
	Mr. Angel Gurría


	Secretary-General


	www.oecd.org
	
	OECD
2, rue André Pascal
75775 Paris Cedex 16
France 
	T:+33 1 45 24 82 00
F: +33 1 45 24 85 00

	16. 
	Other HE stakeholder organisations
	TBC
	
	
	
	
	

	17. 
	Palestinian Federation of Unions of University Professors and Employees (PFUUPE)
	Mr.Amjad Bahram
	President
	
	amjad@ppu.edu
	Palestine Polytechnic UniversityP.O. Box 182 

Hebron

Palestine


	T: +972 (59) 927.30.00

F: +972 (2) 223.30.50



	18. 
	Student organisations
	TBC
	
	
	
	
	

	19. 
	Syndicat National de l'Enseignement Supérieur (SNESup)
	Mr.Mohammad Derouiche
	Secretary-General
	
	snesup.maroc@gmail.com
	28, rue Assad Ibn Al ForateAgdal 

Rabat

Morocco


	T: +212 537.77.60.74

F: +212 537.77.60.74



	20. 
	Trade Union Advisory Committee (TUAC) to OECD

	Mr. John Evans
	General Secretary
	www.tuac.org
	tuac@tuac.org
	15 rue Lapérouse - 75016 Paris

France
	T: +33 (0) 1 55 37 37 37

F : +33 (0) 1 47 54 98 28


Proposed Invitees to be agreed by the BFUG

	N
	Name
	Contact Person
	Position
	Web page
	E-mail address
	Postal code
	Tel/Fax

	1. 
	Asia Europe meeting (ASEM) Secretariat
	Mr. Ananto Kusuma Seta Ph.D
	Director
	www.asem-education-secretariat.org
	asem.education@kemdikbud.go.id
	Bureau of Planning and International Cooperation
Ministry of Education and Culture
Building C. Floor. 6
Jl. Jenderal Sudirman, Senayan
Jakarta 10270 – Indonesia
	T:+6221-5746395

	2. 
	Association of African Universities
	Mr. Goolam Mohamedbhai
	Secretary 
	www.aau.org
	info@aau.org
	P. O. Box AN 5744

Accra-North Ghana


	T:+233-302-774495 / 761588

	3. 
	Association of Universities of Latin America and the Caribbean

	Mr. Victoriano Giralt Garcia
	Chair person
	www.groningendeclaration.org
	info@groningendeclaration.org
	Groningen Declaration Network, attn. Secretary,

Herman de Leeuw

c/o Dienst Uitvoering Onderwijs

PO Box  9700 LJ,  Groningen

The Netherlands
	

	4. 
	World Bank
	Mr. Jim Yong Kim


	President
	www.worldbank.org
	
	1818 H Street, NW Washington, DC 20433 USA (202) 473-1000
	T: +202 473-1000
F: +202 477-6391


� All reference to Palestine in this text shall be understood in full compliance with United Nations General Assembly Resolution 67/19 adopted on 4 December 2012.








� As suggested at the Rome BFUG meeting in November 2014


� As suggested at the Rome BFUG meeting in November 2014


� As suggested at the Rome BFUG meeting in November 2014
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